Dotson, Michael (UTC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| will withdraw for now.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Vernita adolf <vernitaa@vgaprotran.org>

Friday, July 13, 2018 2:54 PM

Dotson, Michael (UTC)

Re: FINAL Notice of Deficient Charter/Excursion Application

On Jul 13, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Yeah, no problem. And we can definitely refund you, we only keep your application fee if we have to
dismiss the application. Just let me know for sure that you’d like to withdraw, and you can reapply at

any time.

Mike

From: Vernita adolf [mailto:vernitaa@vgaprotran.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Vernita Adolf <vernitaa@protran.org>

Subject: Re: FINAL Notice of Deficient Charter/Excursion Application

Hello Mike,

| have been working hard to resolve this insurance issue and I've not had any luck so far.

Can | Re-apply when | have this figured out?

| know there is no refund so | won’t ask god one.

Sorry for taking up your time.

Respectfully,

Vernita Adolf

Sent from my iPhone



